
Dear Ms, johneon, 

Thtot Art for the r*6istered 'package, atich hes arrived, 

There fese en error in it. 1:et I hed asked for is the original document. 
(or e Xerox of it) from 4h.ch the Ferris stetsmant, 205:585.8 wen trenscribed. 

I would also slirecietz th,23 following: 
To 87, ftldor 1, 148 (vorhare enoth- r page or so in itl 5 etetomnt by 

$ Lee Rankin tayln there were,  two Me in Tippit• 
uoplee of covorin6 letters, memos, ate., on all parts of the atiopay • 

t000l, from the hospital, to the Secant Service: 	from ,. nd fr the Sec: et l-4W7100. 
'Ma seems not to be to the file you have sent vie. fret I em intereetld in is 
also. the original distribution of the oloiht original copies. In this con- ection, 
one of the documents in 4-1 that you sent ms.seld the receipt for they 11:tures 
end ..z.-reys executed by Roy Kane:man we ettech4, It .4ns not, isad I'd 
eop7,.1pleses. 

70bert •lacUell, than of 1,7,-C, gea int.%11.1rifw 	hy ipte 	 is 
the flan 'ho caolla sew teten n "crew eat" mea acrid hy 	to 	 7,:sofet 
Service entered the 'NM tc use the phone --- 

Fite b-I, `Js-ald'a .name text's. 

If t!le::,  is 	~uT'ary r:;:xt o.j thz. tc,:',te 	 l7ond 
Areema, I' inn q 	of test, vAssee 

Is 14cument 1085 still clessifiedT 2f it ic, 1r111,1 ',,- -unp" 531 tt_l 71, 
under 'Ihich of the iqui-Ilinoe. 

Thank you v -lry 

'Af; *:'11. • Ole 


